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Personalweb Techologies, LLC

_— I I I’Iain1ifl—T
v.

Google, inc. and YouTube, LLC

Civil Action No. 6:11—cv—00656'\./\J\/\/\a\/\/
De}e:Irdt_7nl

SUMMONS IN A CIVIL ACTION

T0: (Defendant '5 name and address) Google, inc,
1600 Amphitheatre Parkway
Mountain View, CA 94043

A lawsuit has been filed against you.

Within 21 days after service of this summons on you (not counting the day you received it) — or 60 days if you
are the United States or a United States agency, or an officer or employee of the United States described in Fed. R. Civ.
P. 12 (a)(2) or (3) — you must serve on the plaintiff an answer to the attached complaint or a motion under Rule 12 of

the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure. The answer or motion must be served on the plaintiff or plaintiffs attorney,
whose name and address are: Max L. Tribbie Jr,

Susman Godfrey LLP
1000 Louisianaistreet, Suite 5100
Houston, TX 77002
713-653-7820

ifyou fail to respond. judgment by default will be entered against you for the relief demanded in the complaint.
You also must file your answer or motion with the court.

CLERK OF COURT

7 - Signature ofCle_r/c r DepiIIvC—IerA' —- I .-
Date: 12/9/11 _  
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Pats Goff

From: txedCM@txed.uscourts.gov

Sent: Wednesday, January 04, 2012 4:03 PM

To: txedcmcc@txed.uscourts.gov

Subject: Activity in Case 6:l1—cv—0O656—LED Personalweb Technologies LLC v. Google, Inc. et al
Return of Service Executed

This is an automatic e-mail message generated by the C M/ECF system. Please DO NOT RESPOND to
this e-mail because the mail box is unattended.

***NOTE TO PUBLIC ACCESS USERS*** Judicial Conference of the United States policy permits

attorneys of record and parties in a case (including pro se litigants) to receive one free electronic copy of
all documents filed electronically, if receipt is required by law or directed by the filer. PACER access fees

apply to all other users. To avoid later charges, download a copy of each document during this first
viewing. However, if the referenced document is a transcript, the free copy and 30 page limit do not
apply-

U.S. District Court [LIVE]

Eastern District of TEXAS

Notice of Electronic Filing

The following transaction was entered on 1/4/2012 at 4:03 PM CST and filed on 1/4/2012
Case Name: Personalweb Technologies LLC v. Google, Inc. et al

Case Number: 6:1 1-cv-00656-LED

Filer:

Document Number: l_6_

Docket Text:

Return of Service Executed as to Google, Inc. on 12/12/2011, by personal service. (mll, )

6:11-cv-00656-LED Notice has been electronically mailed to:

Michael E Jones mikeiones@potterminton.c0m, jovallery@potterminton.com

Max Lalon Tribble, Jr mtribble@susmangodfreycom, pgoff@susmangodfrey.com

Marc M Seltzer mseltzerfcbsusinangodtreycom, hdanielsgazsusmangodtrev.com, sthomas(a),susmangodfreycom

Victoria L Cook vcookgtbsusmangodfreycom, lcamgfcbsusmangodfreycom

Joseph Samuel Grinstein igrinsteinflsusmangodtreycom, keppsgcbsusmangodfrey.com

Justin Adatto Nelson inelson@susmangodfreyzcom, sschulze(cDsusmangodfrev.com,

tdenio@susmangodfrey.com
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Kalpana Srinivasan ksrinivasan(a)susmangodfrey.com, hdaniels@susmangodfrey.com,
sschulze@susmangodfrey.com

Sandeep Seth sseth@susmangodfreycom, pgoffgazsusmangodfreycom

Ashley Lauren McMillian amcmilliangazsusmangodfreycom, ashley.mcmillian@gmail.com

6:11-cv-00656-LED Notice will not be electronically mailed to:

The following document(s) are associated with this transaction:

Document description:Main Document

Original filenamezn/a

Electronic document Stamp:

[STAMP dcecfStamp_ID=l04l5458l8 [Date=1/4/2012] [Fi1eNumber=7460653-0]
[1 cd689f327e42ca1 5 8a6f5aed9449]b016208f02c4da3 l4f224e82a1\16fa4486c66a

84b9e833f0aab2db3c lc04f5dca9fce5323eafb8 l c2cd0a86cf5 f()e02fcd]]
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Civil Action No. 6:11—cv-00656

PROOF OF SERVICE

(This section should not befiled with the court unless required by Fed. R. Civ. P. 4 (1))

This summons for (name ofindividual and title, 1_'f(my) GOOGLE, INC.

was received by me on (date) 12/12/2011

I3 I personally served the summons on the individual at (place)

on (date) ; or

Cl I left the summons at the individua1's residence or usual place of abode with (name)

, a person of suitable age and discretion who resides there,

on (dare) , and-mailed a copy to the individual’s last known address; or

&( I served the summons on (name ofindividrmi) Bradley Ellison @ 12:15 p.m. , who is
designated by law to accept service of process on behalf of (name oforganization) CSC-Lawyers Inc, Service

2730 gateway _Oaks Dr. #100, Sacramento, CA 95833 _ 0“ (dale) M12/12/2011 _ Z OI‘

D I returned the summons unexecuted because ; or

D Other (spccr'j'v):

My fees are S for travel and $ for services, for a total of $ 0.00

I declare under penalty of perjury that this information is true.

7

Date: _1,2L2zm,_ - ' _ _ _
Se: Ir ‘s signature

Carlton Xicontencatl
Primed name and title

CLSS — NWSC
2522 Lower Mason Creek Road

Bandera, TX 78003
Server is address

Additional information regarding attempted service, etc:
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
for the '

Eastern District of Texas - Tyler Divis

 

Personalweb Techologles, LLC

Plainrifi”

v Civil Action No. 6:11-cv—00656

Google. Inc. and YouTube, LLC %\2\/\J\)\/\/
Defendant  .usuI',!

E IV’ ZE-.2 H33
u.s. DISTRICT COLERT

EASTERN DlSTIl- TEXAS

 JAN 0 '1 20:2

 

   
 SUMMONS IN A CIVIL ACTION I

 
 

T0: (Defendant's name and address) YouTube, LLC

901 Cherry Avenue
San Bruno, CA 94066 _ V

DAVID J. MALAND, CLERK 
 

A lawsuit has been filed against you.

Within 21 days after service of this summons on you (not counting the day you received it) —— or 60 days if you
are the United States or a United States agency, or an officer or employee of the United States described in Fed. R. Civ.

P. 12 (a)(2) or (3) — you must serve on the plaintiff an answer to the attached complaint or a motion under Rule 12 of

the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure. The answer or motion must be served on the plaintiff or plaintiff’s attorney,
whose name and address are: Max L, Tribble Jr,

Susman Godfrey LLP
1000 Louisiana Street, Suite 5100
Houston, TX 77002
713-653-7820

If you fail to respond, judgment by default will be entered against you for the relief demanded in the complaint.
You also must file your answer or motion with the court.

CLERK OF COURT

Date; 12/9/11   
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